Case No: 20-2-00213-23 Judge: Amber L Finlay Comm: JENNA MARIE KELLY ALLRED Courtroom: Mason Juvenile Courtroom Nearning Type: Domestic Violence Hearing Date: 09/17/20 Parties Present: JENNA ALLRED, Petitioner (WIP), present David Gates, Attorney, not present Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present David Gates, Attorney, not present ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present JOURNAL INFORMATION - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133 9:00-9:08 Parites appearing by zoom. Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order 9:28	MINUTES				
JENNA MARIE KELLY ALLRED Clerk: Debra Savunen   vs Interpreter:   ROBERT NEIL JR ALLRED Courtroom   Hearing Type: Domestic Violence   Parties Present: JENNA ALLRED, Petitioner (WIP), present   David Gates, Attorney, not present Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present   ROBERT ALRED, Respondent (WIP), not present DATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present   ROBERT ALRED, Respondent (WIP), not present DATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present   ROBERT ALRED, Respondent (WIP), not present DATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present   ROBERT ALRED, Respondent (WIP), not present DATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present   ROBERT ALRED, Respondent (WIP), present DATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present   ROBERT ALRED, Respondent (WIP), not present DOWNAL INFORMATION   - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133 9:00-9:08 Parites appearing by zoom. Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order.   Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order	Case No:	20-2-00213-23	Judge:	Amber L Finlay	
vs Interpreter: COURTOON: Mason Juvenile Courtroom HEARING INFORMATION Hearing Type: Domestic Violence Hearing Date: 09/17/20 Parties Present: David Gates, Attorney, not present Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), not present HEARING (WIP), not present South Allred, Minor (WIP, not present ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), not present KIP, Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares rotection Order and enters a 1 year protection order			Comm:		
ROBERT NEIL JR ALLRED       Courtroom:       Mason Juvenile Courtroom         HEARING INFORMATION       HEARING INFORMATION         Hearing Type:       Domestic Violence       Hearing Date:       09/17/20         Parties Present:       JENNA ALLRED, Petitioner (WIP), present       David Gates, Attorney, not present         Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         Boot Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       JOURNAL INFORMATION         Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom       Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his		JENNA MARIE KELLY ALLRED		Debra Savunen	
HEARING INFORMATION         Hearing Type:       Domestic Violence       Hearing Date:       09/17/20         Parties Present:       JENNA ALLRED, Petitioner (WIP), present       David Gates, Attorney, not present         Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         ROBERT ALLRED, Minor (WIP), not present       JOURNAL INFORMATION         - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133       9:00-9:08         Parites appearing by zoom.       Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom         Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order.         Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08       Case recalled at 9:15         Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order       Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order			-		
Hearing Type:       Domestic Violence       Hearing Date:       09/17/20         Parties Present:       JENNA ALLRED, Petitioner (WIP), present       David Gates, Attorney, not present         Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         JOURNAL INFORMATION       JOURNAL INFORMATION				Mason Juvenile Courtroom	
Parties Present: JENNA ALLRED, Petitioner (WIP), not present ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present <b>JOURNAL INFORMATION</b> - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133 9:00-9:08 Parites appearing by zoom. Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order	HEARING INFORMATION				
Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present Robert Allred, Minor (WIP), not present JOURNAL INFORMATION - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133 9:00-9:08 Parites appearing by zoom. Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order				Hearing Date: 09/17/20	
ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), present Robert Allred, Minor (WIP), not present       PATRICK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present         JOURNAL INFORMATION         - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133         9:00-9:08         Parites appearing by zoom.         Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom         Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order.         Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08         Case recalled at 9:15         Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order		JENNA ALLRED, Petitioner (WIP), present	David	Gates, Attorney, not present	
Robert Allred, Minor (WIP), not present         JOURNAL INFORMATION         - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133         9:00-9:08         Parites appearing by zoom.         Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom         Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order.         Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08         Case recalled at 9:15         Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order		Madeline Allred, Minor (WIP), not present			
JOURNAL INFORMATION - JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133 9:00-9:08 Parites appearing by zoom. Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order		ROBERT ALLRED, Respondent (WIP), prese	nt PATRI	CK RAWNSLEY, Attorney, present	
<ul> <li>JUVENILE BLD 3 CD 20-133</li> <li>9:00-9:08</li> <li>Parites appearing by zoom.</li> <li>Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom</li> <li>Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order.</li> <li>Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08</li> <li>Case recalled at 9:15</li> <li>Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order</li> </ul>		Robert Allred, Minor (WIP), not present			
9:00-9:08 Parites appearing by zoom. Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order	JOURNAL INFORMATION				
Ms. Petrey Attorney for mother also appearing by zoom Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order	9:00-9:08				
Mr. Rawnsley states that he just received new documents this morning and requests that his client is going to stipulate to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order					
to an agreed 1 year order. Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08 Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order					
Case recalled at 9:15 Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order					
Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order	Court will step down and prepare order for review 9:08				
	Case recalled at 9:15				
9:28	Court prepares Protection Order and enters a 1 year protection order				